CARMEL MOUNTAIN RANCH/SABRE SPRINGS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

10152 Rancho Carmel Dr., San Diego, CA 92128

MINUTES for June 9, 2021 Meeting held via Zoom

QUORUM/CALL TO ORDER 6:30 p.m. A quorum was established.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS		
	PRESENT	ABSENT
Eric Edelman, Chairperson/Business Owner	X	
Dan Thompson, Business Owner	X	
John Chiu, Home Owner	X	
Rick Krejci, Home Owner	X	
John Schroeder, Secretary/Home Owner	X	
Marc Clark, Home Owner	X	
Michelle Mullin, Home Owner	X	
Joseph Valencia, Home Owner	X	
Kurt Carlson, Home Owner	X	
Dustin Leal, Home Owner		X
Bruce Bergman, Home Owner	X	
Larry Fontaine, Home Owner	X	

- I. Call to Order and Welcome by Chairperson: Eric Edelman
- II. Approve Agenda/Approve Meeting Minutes from previous meeting.
 - Agenda was approved unanimously.
 - Minutes from April 14, 2021 and May 12, 2021 meetings were approved unanimously.
- III. Introduction of Board Members
- IV. CMRCC Business:
 - A. Public Comments Non-agenda items (3-minute limit)
 - Harold Klotz suggested building more housing to reduce housing prices may increase demand for housing from new San Diego County residents, putting upward pressure on prices.
 - B. Neighborhood Police Report Officer Julie Dragt
 - Reviewed neighborhood crime report.
 - Northeastern Division will be getting a new police captain.
 - San Diego police do not have direct access to Ring cameras on homes, but video can be sent to the police department to aid investigations.
 - Overview of upcoming National Night Out.
 - C. CMR Fire Station/SD Fire Representative
 - Not Present
 - D. State Senator Brian Jones Representative
 - Not Present
 - E. Assemblyman Brian Maienschein Representative, Rik Hauptfeld
 - Not Present
 - F. County Supervisor Terra Lawson-Remer Representative, Evelyn Andrade
 - Comprehensive native plants policy has been adopted.
 - Office of Evaluation, Performance and Analytics has been established.
 - Sustainability Plan has been adopted.
 - Overview of Supervisor Lawson-Remer's advocacy of a transparent budget process.
 - G. City Councilmember Marni von Wilpert Representative, Jack Hoeprich

- There have been several complaints of a vendor selling Trump 2024 items locally with obscene printed language.
- Notification that The Junipers development is on the June 15 city council agenda.
- Overview of San Diego Economic Assistance resources.
- An assessment of city owned dams will be occurring over the next several years.
- Councilmember von Wilpert has led the effort to establish an inquiry committee regarding "ghost guns".
- The city council has extended the expiration of the ordinance allowing enhanced temporary outdoor dining and other outdoor activities to some time in 2022.
- H. Mayor Todd Gloria Representative, Stephanie Estrada
 - Not Present
- I. San Diego Planning Department Representative, Tony Kempton
 - Not Present
- J. Congressman Scott Peters Representative
 - Not Present
- K. CMR United Representative, Troy Daum
 - Expressed disappointment concerning New Urban West's misleading statements and lack of community engagement, as demonstrated with the recent San Diego Union Tribune article regarding the proposed development project on the former golf course.
- L. CMRSSCC discussion regarding The Trails Project No. 652519
 - Motion to delay submission of CMRSSCC position letter to the city until after the city responds to the Draft EIR comments was approved unanimously.
- M. Chair's Report– Eric Edelman
 - None
- N. Old Business
 - None
- O. New Business
 - None
- P. Action Items
 - None

Adjournment: 7:40 p.m.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 14, 2021, at 6:30 p.m.

Location: Zoom